WKEN <“160” RADIO

TR T R
P.O. BOX 553 ¢ DOVER, DELAWARE 19901
302-674-1234

3 January 1973

Stanwood R. Morss
RFD 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

This is to confirm your reception of station WKEN

on 18 December 1972 from 54% to 5:19AM. WKEN was

conducting an equipment test with daytime power of
500 watts on daytime (nondirectional) antenna.

Enclosed for your reference is a copy of WKEN&S primary
coverage contour.

Thanks for taking the time to complete your reception
report --- we appreciate it.

Peace,

Richard Gamberg
Chief Engineer

Enclosure



